
 
Board of Director’s Meeting 

AGENDA 
Tuesday September 24, 2024 @ 7:00PM 

Victoria Ranney Library- 1571 Jones Point Road 
Grayslake, IL 60030 

_____________________________________________________________ 
 

Call to Order                President  
 

Motion to Approve Agenda 
 

Motion to Enter in to Closed Session for:  
Discussion Related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(3) - The selection of a person to fill a public office, as defined in this 
Act, including a vacancy in a public office, when the public body is given power to appoint under law or 
ordinance, or the discipline, performance or removal of the occupant of a public office, when the public 
body is given power to remove the occupant under law or ordinance. 
 

1. Board-Appointed Candidates Interview 
 

Return to Open Session  ~ 7:25PM  
 

Public Comment    10 Minutes 
 

Discussion Agenda   
2. Biannual Review of Closed Session Minutes and Recordings 
3. ROE Annual Inspection 
4. Committee Updates 
5. Formulation of a Long-Term Planning Task Force 

 

Consent Agenda: 
6. Recast FY25 Budget and July Financial Statements 
7. Motion to Approve Open Session Minutes of Previous Board and Committee Meetings  
8. Motion to Accept Reports on Consent Agenda 

 

Closed Session: 
 

Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(1) - The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, 
performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal counsel for the public body, 
including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against legal 
counsel for the public body to determine its validity. 
9. New Hires 

   

Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c) 21-Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this Act, 
whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes 
mandated by Section 2.06 
10. Biannual Review of Closed Session Minutes and Recordings from Previous Board Meetings 

 

Public Comment    
 

Action Agenda: 
1A  Approve Board Appointed Candidate  
2A/10A Approve Action for Closed Session Archived Minutes 
9A Approve New Staff Members  

   

      New Business  
 

Adjourn 
A copy of the board documents for this meeting is available on the school web site. 

Thank you for attending the meeting of the PCCS Board of Education. Individual board members do not respond to public comment. 
For questions or comments, please e-mail the Board at board@pccharterschool.org. The PCCS Board of Directors consists of: 
 

President: Stacey White   Vice President: Matt Earl           Treasurer:  Ankur Bhatia 
Secretary: Rebekka Herrington  Navin Chatlani    Jim Mertz                        
Steve Heroux    JoAnn Stewart      Gabi White                               



Discussion Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Field Notice of Violations/Unsafe Conditions

DISTRICT NAME AND NUMBER COUNTY
Prairie Crossing Charter School Lake
FACILITY NAME FACILITY LOCATION
Prairie Crossing Charter School 1531 Jones Point Rd, Grayslake

Potential problems or violations of the Health Life/Safety Code for Public Schools (23 Illinois Administrative Code Part 180) as noted
below were discovered in the course of the annual inspection of the above named facility conducted on 08/29/2024 by John
Benedetti.

GLOSSARY LOCATION DESCRIPTION OF PROBLEM

NUMBER (Fire Area, Floor, Room Number)

14 Administration and General Remove books and paper materials from top shelf in Art room.

District's Response
Geoff Deigan 09/13/2024 All books and papers have been removed from the top shelf in the Art room on 9/6/24

122 Elevator and Conveying Systems Elevator will be inspected within next few weeks. Nick to send me

report when completed. New certificate will then be posted. 

District's Response
Geoff Deigan 09/13/2024 we will send the report too the ROE once completed and post the new certificate as required.

700 Other Items Chair in room 24 does not have tag certifying validity whether flame

retardant or not. Tags have been cut off. I recommend chair should

be removed until instructor can prove compliance.

Science room currently houses a rabbit. A 3' wire fence stretches

across the room so animal stays within the area. Teachers and their

desks are within the caged area. I did not see a visible gate. I

consider this to be a trip hazard as well as a fire hazard since there

does not appear for easy and rapid egress out of the classroom for

teachers. District officials will investigate the fence configuration

further.

District's Response
Geoff Deigan 09/13/2024 1.The chair without the certifying tag has been removed from the classroom and campus2. The

Science room has restructured their class pet enclosure, reduced its size and relocated it to an

area that does not impede egress nor are the teacher desks currently in the penned area.

Page 1/1  Printed on September 18, 2024, 10:30 PM



 

 

Consent Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



FY25 Re-Cast Budget

FY25 Recast  Budget 

Income
4100 · GENERAL INCOME

4105 · Reimbursement From ISBE 6,933,166.29

4110  Facility Funding 155,000.00
4130 · Matching Gifts 2,000.00

Total 4100 · GENERAL INCOME 7,090,166.29
4200 · GRANTS

4205 · IDEA Grant 113,200.00
4206 · IDEA Preschool Grant   4,900.00
4215 · Title I Low Income 44,000.00
4220 · Title II Teacher Quality 1,251.00
4222 · Title IV Student Support 8,000.00
4225 · Special Ed Personnel 74,146.50
4230 · Special Ed Fundg for Children 53,147.96
4235 · Title III  ELL - TBE/TPI      4,872.41
4295 · Other Grants 227,628.15

Total 4200 · GRANTS 531,146.02
4300 · SCHOOL FEES INCOME

4305 · Books/Materials/Activities 60,000.00
4310 · Out-of-District Tuition 35,000.00

Total 4300 · SCHOOL FEES INCOME 95,000.00
4400 · CLUBS & PROGRAMS

4405 · Before and After School Program 140,000.00
4415 · Getting to Know You 3,000.00
4425 · Interscholastic Sports 23,000.00
4426 · Extra Curricular Income 3,375.00
4435 · Tae Kwon Do 0.00
4445 · Champions Club 0.00
4455 · Hot Lunch - Farm to Table 0.00
4495 · Other Clubs 23,275.00

Total 4400 · CLUBS & PROGRAMS 192,650.00
4500 · GENERAL FUNDRAISING INCOME

4560 · Spirit Wear / Gym Uniforms 0.00
4565 · Dances Income 700.00
4595 · Other Fundraising Inc 500.00

Total 4500 · GENERAL FUNDRAISING INCOME 1,200.00
4700 · STUDENT PARTICIPATION INCOME

4705 · 5th/6th Grade Trip 9,888.00
4710 · 7th Grade Trip 19,680.00
4715 · 8th Grade Trip 50,000.00
4717 · 8th Grade Fundraising 0.00
4725 · Class Parties 1,000.00
4730 · Educational Activities/Class Field Trips 19,000.00

Total 4700 · STUDENT PARTICIPATION INCOME 99,568.00
4800 · INVESTMENT & OTHER INCOME

4805 · Rental Income 2,000.00
4820 · Interest Income - LFB 18,000.00

Total 4800 · INVESTMENT & OTHER INCOME 20,000.00

Total Income 8,029,730.31



FY25 Re-Cast Budget

FY25 Recast  Budget 

Expense
5100 · INSTRUCTION EXPS

5105 · Instruction Salaries 2,045,816.65
5110 · Instruction Stipends 19,000.00
5120 · Related FICA & Medicare Expense 71,886.44
5125 · Instruction TRS 34,667.43
5130 · Instruction Health Benefits Exp 318,264.00
5140 · Classroom Supplies 20,500.00
5141 · Culture Expenses 10,000.00
5145 · Educational Materials 42,304.00
5150 · Classroom Technology 16,000.00
5160 · Furniture 0.00
5170 · Dues & Subscriptions 20,186.00
5175 · Instruction Prof Development 31,000.00
5181 · Environmental Learning 40,000.00
5182 - Environmental Ed Instructional Prof Dev 40,000.00
5183 · Environmental Library 2,500.00
5190 · Deans Discretionary Fund 25,000.00

Total 5100 · INSTRUCTION EXPS 2,737,124.52
5200 · CLUBS & PROGRAMS EXP

5205 · Before and After School Care 71,772.07
5210 · Getting to Know you 1,500.00
5215 · Interscholastic Sports 34,000.00
5225 · Tae Kwon Do 0.00
5240 · Champions Club 0.00
5260 - Extra Curricular expense 10,000.00
5285 · Hot Lunch - Farm to Table 0.00
5295 · Other Club Exps 23,275.00

Total 5200 · CLUBS & PROGRAMS EXP 140,547.07
5300 · STUDENT PARTICIPATION EXPS

5305 · Educational Activities-Field Tr 24,000.00
5315 · Class Parties & Activities 1,000.00
5320 · 5/6 Grade Trip 9,888.00
5325 · 7th Grade Trip 19,680.00
5330 · 8th Grade Trip 83,750.00
5340 · Graduation 5,000.00

Total 5300 · STUDENT PARTICIPATION EXPS 143,318.00
5400 · ADMINISTRATION EXPS

5405 · Administrative Salaries 734,476.14
5420 · Admin FICA & Medicare 45,690.97
5425 · Admin Health Benefits Expense 54,864.00
5438 · Employment Expense - Other 4,000.00
5440 · Supplies 10,000.00
5445 · Furniture 15,000.00
5450 · Office Equipment 5,000.00
5455 · Computers 5,000.00
5460 · Computer Support 37,121.00
5465 · Equipment Rental 1,500.00
5470 · Equipment Maintenance 600.00
5475 · Admin Professional Development 8,000.00
5480 · Telecommunication 23,206.44
5485 · Accounting and Audit Fees 35,000.00
5488 · Accounting and Audit Fees - LLC 4,100.00
5490 · Payroll Service Fees 25,710.00
5495 · Printing and Copying 10,000.00
5500 · Postage and Shipping 2,000.00
5505 · Insurance (incl. Building Ins.) 110,000.00



FY25 Re-Cast Budget

FY25 Recast  Budget 

5510 · Dues and Subscriptions 3,500.00
5515 · Board Related Expenses 8,500.00
5525 · Legal Fees 30,000.00
5530 · Bank Fees 1,540.00
5544 · Outreach Conferences / Partnerships 10,000.00
5545 . Community Outreach 110,551.30
5546 · Outreach Materials 10,000.00
5547 · Transportation 60,000.00
5555 · Fee Waiver Expenses 31,000.00
5590 · Administrative Discretionary Budget 15,000.00
5595 · Other Admin Expenses 8,456.00

Total 5400 · ADMINISTRATION EXPS 1,419,815.86
5600 · SUPPORT SERVICES

5605 · Special Ed Salaries 1,152,556.50
5610 · Spec Ed FICA & Medicare 40,917.61
5615 · Spec Ed Health Benefits 155,004.00
5620 · Spec Ed TRS Expense 0.00
5625 · Auditory Services 14,000.00
5630 · Speech Services 100,320.00
5635 · OT Services 70,000.00
5636 · PT Services 35,000.00
5640 · Psychological Services 12,500.00
5641 · Behavioral Therapist Services 6,000.00
5642 - Nursing Services 64,880.51
5645 · Other Spec Ed Services 12,000.00
5646 · Out of District Placement 64,991.28
5650 · Special Ed Legal Fees 7,500.00
5655 · Special Ed CR Mats & Sups 8,500.00
5656 · ELL CR Materials and Supplies 1,500.00
5660 · Spec Ed Professional Developmt 12,000.00
5661 · ELL Professional Development 2,000.00

Total 5600 · SUPPORT SERVICES 1,759,669.90
5700 · OPERATIONS & MAINT EXP

5705 · Maintenance Salaries 164,751.29
5710 · Maint FICA & Medicare 12,603.47
5715 · Maint Health Benefits 18,732.00
5720 · Water and Sewer 8,000.00
5730 · Gas and Electricity 50,000.00
5735 · Garbage 5,000.00
5740 · Life Safety 20,000.00
5745 · Snow Removal 27,000.00
5750 · Summer Help 30,000.00
5765 · Maintenance Equipment 8,000.00
5770 · Maintenance Supplies 15,000.00
5775 · Long-Term Maint & Repairs 185,000.00
5795 · Other Maint Exps 3,000.00



FY25 Re-Cast Budget

FY25 Recast  Budget 

Total 5700 · OPERATIONS & MAINT EXP 547,086.76
5800 · FUNDRAISING EXP

5805 · Fundraising Salaries 0.00
5810 · Fundraising FICA & Medicare 0.00
5813 · Fundraising Contractual 0.00
5814 · Marketing/Advertising Expense 5,000.00
5815 · Auction 0.00
5825 · Annual Appeal 0.00
5827 · Contribs/Sponsor Develop Exp 0.00
5830 · Scholastic Book Fair 0.00
5840 · Earthweek 4,000.00
5865 · Greenteam Exp (Rain Barrel, etc.) 0.00
5875 · Spirit Wear / Gym Uniforms 3,000.00
5878 · Homecoming Exp 0.00
5880 · Dances Exp 700.00

Total 5800 · FUNDRAISING EXP 12,700.00
5900 · GRANT EXPENSE

5905 · IDEA Grant Exp 113,200.00
5906 · IDEA Preschool Grant Exp    *NEW 4,900.00
5910 · Title I Exp 44,000.00
5915 · Title II Teacher Quality Exp 1,251.00
5922 · Title IV Student Support Exp 8,000.00
5935 · Title III ELL - TBE/TPI    0.00
5995 Other Grants 6,000.00

Total 5900 · GRANT EXPENSE 177,351.00

Total Expense 6,937,613.11
Net Ordinary Income 1,092,117.20

 

Other Expense
7227 · Authorizer Fee 114,397.24
7228 · Series 2020 Bond Expense 541,734.41
7244 · Lease Interest Expense 1,146.41
7246 · Depreciation 54,597.00
7247 · Amortization 6,378.00
7248 · Depreciation - LLC 326,495.00
7249 · Amortization - LLC 11,745.11

Total 7200 · NON OPERATING EXPENSE 1,056,493.18

Total Other Expense 1,056,493.18
Net Other Income (1,056,493.18)

NET 35,624.03

Recast 091724






























